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webpage titled 'Exhibit J - Cyber Security Plan [DOC]', when downloaded it is 

titled 'p392-cybersecurity-plan (2)' 

 

RESPONSE:  UNMHSC confirms that the link on the link on the webpage titled 'Exhibit J - 

Cyber Security Plan [DOC]', when downloaded it is titled 'p392-cybersecurity-

plan (2)' is the correct document that needs to be completed and submitted with the 

proposal response  

 

QUESTION 6: Pages 39-40, Exhibit L, Section 2 -2.1 and 6.  Our default Acceptance Testing is 

6 weeks, however we typically look at the desired go-
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QUESTION 11: Will the U of NM Health Sciences be providing project management for the 

implementation of the selected solution?  

   

RESPONSE: Yes, it is expected that the vendor will provide the same. 

  

QUESTION 12: What is the reason for not utilizing Corepoint for the RFP use case? Will U of New 

Mexico Health Sciences also consider replacement of your current integration 

engine for broader use throughout the health system?  

   

RESPONSE:  Not at this time.   

 

 

QUESTION 13: What are the typical daily DICIM & HL7 message volumes?  

  

RESPONSE:  Not familiar with messaging volumes at this time.  We would need more time to 

investigate, but consider that Radiology alone is approximately 300,000 studies 

annually, with multiple (5-10?) HL7 message each.   

 

QUESTION 14: Section 3.b.v - There is a request for Technical Support for Data Analysis and 

Report Development.  The assumption is that this would be training and support 

and not the creation of reports.  Is this assumption correct? 

  

RESPONSE:
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